Diogo Araujo Garcia

Rio de Janeiro, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil



contato@diogogarcia.com.br



linkedin.com/in/diogo-araujo-garcia

Summary

Since I was a child, I was always very curious about how things worked, that is so true that my nickname was destructor because no toy was left intact in my hands. Since childhood I have always been interested and curious to understand how things worked "my toys didn't enjoy this at all". And that's how I started my journey in the world of technology in 2011 as a self-taught, I got the necessary gualification to enter the world where everything is possible by programming. And here we are today, a professional with many years of experience in front and backend analysis and development.

Experience

Business Operations Specialist

Accenture Brasil

Mar 2021 - Present (2 years 1 month)

- Lead a small team regarding guidance, monitoring and checking of activities for the development of the client's telecom operation demands.

- Developlement and maintenance of web applications which tracks network failures, create and manage tickets for the network interruptions of the client's telecom operation.

Technologies involved:

--SQLServer, Zend, Laravel, PHP, Oracle, Mysql, Bootstrap, jQuery, Javascript, CSS, ETL Talend Open Studio, SVN.

Senior Application Developer

Accenture Brasil Aug 2018 - Mar 2021 (2 years 8 months)

- Architect and implement a project to introduce technological innovation into the client's telecom operation to generate a positive impact on the project.

- Developlement and maintenance of web applications which tracks network failures, create and manage tickets for the network interruptions of the client's telecom operation.

Technologies involved:

--Zend, Laravel, PHP, Oracle, Mysql, Bootstrap, jQuery, Javascript, CSS, ETL Talend Open Studio, SVN, Git.



🞯 Analista Pleno I

S.C.A Technology Ltda Nov 2010 - Aug 2018 (7 years 10 months) - Development and maintenance of educational web applications. Technologies involved:

--Codelgniter, Moodle, NodeJS, PHP, CSS, HTML, JQuery, JavaScript, MySql, Postgresql, SOAP, SVN, Git.

Education

Estácio

Analise e desenvolvimento de sistemas, Análise de Sistemas de Computação

Skills

```
PHP • jQuery • Banco de dados Oracle • Project Management • Strategic Planning • Android Development • HTML • Operating Systems • MySQL • Windows
```